FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
445 TWELFTH STREET SW
WASHINGTON DC 20554

MEDIA BUREAU ENGINEER: CHARLES N. (NORM) MILLER

AUDIO DIVISION TELEPHONE: (202) 418-2767

APPLICATION STATUS: (202) 418-2730 FACSIMILE: (202) 418-1410

HOME PAGE: www.fcc.gov/mb/audio/ E-MAIL: charles.miller@fcc.gov
May 26, 2009

Troy G. Langham, FCC Engineering Supervisor

Clear Channel Technical & Capital Management

2625 South Memorial Drive, Suite A

Tulsa, Oklahoma 74129

Re:  WNTM (AM), Mobile, Alabama

Facility Identification Number: 8695
CC Licenses, LLC
Special Temporary Authority

Dear Mr. Langham:

This is in reference to the request filed July 8, 2008, on behalf of CC Licenses, LLC ("CCL").
CCL requests further extension of the special temporary authority ("STA") granted on October
18, 2005, to operate Station WNTM (formerly WPMI) with emergency antenna facilities
pursuant to Section 73.1680." In support of the request, CCL states that it had filed Application
BP-20021010AAH, to relocate the station's transmitter; that the application was dismissed by the
staff and that it has filed an Application for Review of the staff's action.

Our review indicates that the circumstances presented warrant grant of STA in order to provide
for service to the public.

Accordingly, the request for extension of STA IS HEREBY GRANTED. Station WNTM may
continue to operate during nighttime hours with an emergency nondirectional antenna and
reduced power not to exceed 0.25 kilowatt. It will be necessary to further reduce power or cease
operation if complaints of interference are received. CCL must use whatever means are
necessary to protect workers and the public from exposure to radio frequency radiation in excess
of the Commission's exposure guidelines. See 47 CFR § 1.1310.

This authority expires on November 26, 2009.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Miller, Engineer
Audio Division
Media Bureau

cc: CC Licenses, LLC

" WNTM is licensed for operation on 710 kHz with 1 kilowatt daytime and 1 kilowatt nighttime, employing a
directional antenna during nighttime hours only (DA-N-U).






